REG 05-06-2016 ‘

DEPTQ3 T1T2 $26.99
7 X @1.560
DEPTO7 T1T2 $10.60
DEPTO7 TiT2 $1.69
TAX~-AMT 1 $39.18
TAX 1 $1.98
TAX-AMT 2 $39. 18
TAX 2 $2.74
CASH $43.87

"DELIVER

ADDRESS . -

Iy ' - “PROVINCE: -

WIRE

- ] . ASSOCIATION: . .CODENUMBI
OINc: EouT A & N ‘LC?E ’f»ER

[~ +SALESPERSON::

'FLORIST-.

|-~ TELEPHONE.

ADDRESS-.

JCARD/MESSAGE: . - " . . -

'C}v-lARéE‘TO.v ' i |+ DATE:OF ORDER
‘ABoRESS

:éﬁslNESSTELEPHONE
CREDI CARD NUMBER'-

'AUTHORIZATION:NUMBE]




Mackenzie Times

BOX 609
Mackenzie, B.C.
V0J2C0
250-997-6675

Invoice To

Prince George Constituency

Mike Morris

Unit 102-1023 Central Street West
Prince George, BC V2M 3C9

Invoice

Date

‘Invoice #

4/27/16

34892

P.O. No.

Terms

Project

Due on receipt

Qty

Description

_ Rate

Amount

Salute - Legion 46th Year
GST On Sales

35.00
5.00%

35.00
1.75

GST/HST No.

PLEASE INCLUDE YOUR INVOICE NUMBER WITH PAYMENT

Total

$36.75




From: ]
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 11:17 AM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity - MADD Yearbook

Good morning,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 29 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
Based on 29 participants, the price per MLA will be $47.07 each:

Anton $47.07
Ashton $47.07
Barnett $47.07
Bing $47.07
Bond $47.07
Cadieux $47.07
Clark $47.07
Coleman $47.07
Dalton $47.07
de Jong $47.07
Fassbender $47.07
Foster $47.07
Gibson $47.07
Hamilton $47.07
Hogg $47.07
Hunt $47.07
Kyllo $47.07
Lee $47.07
Letnick $47.07
Martin $47.07
Morris !
Plecas $47.07
Reimer $47.07
Rustad $47.07
Stone $47.07
Sullivan $47.07
Thomson $47.07
Throness $47.07

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send them to me at your earliest convenience,

1


cdanyluk
Rectangle


250 News INVOICE
4101 Highland Drive

Prince George, British Columbia V2K 2C4

Invoice No.: 04-1624

Date: 04/01/2016
Page: 1
Sold To: Ship To:
Mike Morris, MLA Pr.Geo & Mackenzie Mike Morris, MLA Pr.Geo & Mackenzie
Accts Payable
Unit 102 - 1023 Central Street West Prince George, British Columbia

Prince George, British Columbia V2M 3C9

susiness No. |

item No. Quantity | Unit /’/ Descriptiqn Tax | Unit Price Amount
4d Each 7| April Advertising G 200.00
Maximizer ad
Thank you for advertising yith us!
200.00
G-GST 5%
HST 10.00
Comments Freight 0.00
Total Amount 210.00




—

From: ]

Sent: May 6, 2016 4:24 PM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity - BC Professional Fire Fighters Association Magazine

Good afternoon,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 32 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
With such strong participation, we've had to move to the full-page ad size to accommodate all participants. Based
on 32 participants, the price per MLA for the full-page ad will be $78.59 each:

Anton $78.59
Barnett $78.59 ;
Bing $78.59
Bond $78.59
Cadieux $78.59
Clark $78.59
Coleman $78§59
Dalton $78.59
de Jong $78.59
Foster $78.59
Gibson $78.59
Hamilton $78.59
Hogg $78.59
Kyllo $78.59
Larson $78.59
Lee $78.59
Letnick $78.59
Martin $78.59
Michelle Stilwell $78.59
Morris 78.59
Oakes 78.59
Plecas $78.59
Polak $78.59
Reimer $78.59
Rustad $78.59
Sullivan | $78.59
Tegart $78.59
Thomson $78.59
Thornthwaite $78.59
Throness $78.59
Yamamoto $78.59
Yap $78.59



cdanyluk
Rectangle


PRINCE GEORGE ADVERTISlNG INVOlCE and STATEMENT
7 BILED ACCOUNT NUMBER - 7 | 05 BiLLiNG DATE” e TOTALAMOUNT DUE 2 7 ] L ST ATEMENT - NUMBER =
C1T11 ZEN e T T
S U BILLING PERIOD: AT ;[ TERMS OF PAYMENT: | < PAYMENT DUEL ST PAGE W
04/01/2016 04/30/2016 Net 30 05/30/2016 - 1of1
I : SVERTISER NAME /&
MIKE MORRIS/MLA PG- MACKENZIE

' 1 DAYS AND UP: 2

Your cammunity newspaper since 1916

ADVERTISER NUMBER 2

3180 DAYS i

$199.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

61 90 DAYS

MIKE MORRIS/MLA PG-MACKENZIE

UNIT 102 - 1023 CENTRAL STREET WEST countSummary
PRINCE GEORGE, BC V2M 3C9 Previous Balance $283.88
Payments on Account ($283.88)
New Charges, Debits $190.00
Credit Adjustments $0.00
: Total Taxes $9.51
Finance Charges $0.00
Total Amount Due $199.561

03/31/2016 Previous Balance 283.88

04/14/2016 ' Payment - Cheque (0327 MAR INV) -283.88
04/28/2016, Ad #3449328 INDUSTRY & TRADES 5x70 A 1

Order #1180948 PG TAB 350 A 75.00

INDUSTRY & TRADES 112.50

CREATIVE/PRODUCTION 2.50

HST/GS 9.51

04/30/2016 Balance Due : 199.51

PLEASE DETACH AND INCLUDE WITH YOﬁR PAYMENT

PAYMENT COUPON
S TATEMENT NUMBER T3] - BILLING DATE. 71| L < | TERME OF PAYMENT. -+ - | - PAYMENTDUE - VERTISER NUMBER - |-
1038182 04/30/2016 Net 30 05/30/2016 ] MIKE MORRIS/MLA PG-MACKENZIE

MIKE MORRIS/MLA PG-MACKENZIE
UNIT 102 - 1023 CENTRAL STREET WEST

The Citizen PRINCE GEORGE, BC V2M 3C9

150 Brunswick Street
Prince George, BC V2L 2B3
Ph:(250) 562-2441 Fax:(250) 960-2762 a2

AL AMOUNT.L

$199.51 | 5{?,6’ {




250 News
4101 Highland Drive
Prince George, British Columbia V2K 2C4

Sold To:

Mike Morris, MLA Pr.Geo & Mackenzie
Accts Payable

Unit 102 - 1023 Central Street West
Prince George, British Columbia V2M 3C9

INVOICE

Invoice No.: 05-1620
Date: 05/31/2016
Page: 1

Ship To:
Mike Morris, MLA Pr.Geo & Mackenzie

Prince George, British Columbia

item No. Quantity Unit Description : Tax Unit Price Amount

05b Each May On-Line advertising G 200.00
Maximizer ad
Thank you for advertising with us!
Subtotal: 200.00
G - GST 5%
HST 110.00

c
Comments Freight 0.00
Total Amount 210.00




Mackenzie Times

BOX 609
Mackenzie, B.C.
VO0J 2C0
250-997-6675

Invoice To

accoun N

Prince George Constituency

Mike Morris

Unit 102-1023 Central Street West
Prince George, BC V2M 3C9

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

5/18/16

34980

P.O. No.

Terms

Project

Due on receipt

Qty

Description

Rate

Amount

Salute - Mackenzie's 50th Anniversary - colour

GST On Sales

147.50
5.00%

147.50
7.38

7/{ _

44

PLEASE INCLUDE YOUR INVOICE NUMBER WITH PAYMENT

Total

‘$154.88

GST/HST No.




From: _

Sent: June 16, 2016 2:20 PM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity - National Aboriginal Day

Good afternoon,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 29 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
Based on 29 participants, the price per MLA for the % page ad will be $55.22 each:

Anton $55.22
Ashton $55.22
Barnett $55.22
Bing $55.22
Bond $55.22
Cadieux $55.22
Clark $55.22
Coleman $55.22
Dalton $55.22
Fassbender $55.22
Gibson $55.22
Hamilton $55.22
Hogg $55.22
Hunt $55.22
Kyllo $55.22
Larson $55.22
Lee $55.22
Letnick $55.22
Martin $55.22
Egigmmgu $55.22
Morris $55.22 ]
Oakes $55.22
Polak $55.22
Reimer $55.22
Rustad $55.22
Sullivan $55.22
Thomson $55.22
Thornthwaite $55.22
Throness $55.22

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send them to me at your earliest convenience.

Address:
Attn
Group Ad Payment


cdanyluk
Rectangle


Mackenzie Times I nvo i ce
BOX 609 Date Invoice #
Mackenzie, B.C.
V0TI 2C0 6/15/16 35084
250-997-6675
invoice To
Prince George Constituency
Mike Morris
Unit 102-1023 Central Street West
Prince George, BC V2M 3C9
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Qty Description Rate Amount
2
Congrats 2016 Grads 150.00 150.00
GST On Sales 5.00% 7.50
PLEASE INCLUDE YOUR INVOICE NUMBER WITH PAYMENT
Total §157.50

astisTro. [




Mackenzie Times

BOX 609_ Date Invoice #
Mackenzie, B.C.
V0J 2C0 6/29/16 35132
250-997-6675
Invoice To
Prince George Constituency
Mike Morris
Unit 102-1023 Central Street West
Prince George, BC V2M 3C9
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Qty Description Rate Amount
Canada Day 37.50 87.50
GST On Sales 5.00% 4.38
PLEASE INCLUDE YOUR INVOICE NUMBER WITH PAYMENT .
Total $91.88

GST/HS




250 News INVOICE

4101 Highland Drive
Prince George, British Columbia V2K 2C4

Invoice No.: 06-1626

Date: 06/30/2016
Page: 1 .
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

6D Each June 2016 - On-line advertising G
Maximizer ad
Thank you for advertising with us!

Subtotal: 200.00
G -GST 5%

{
HST 10.00

Comments 0.00

210.00




Mackenzie Chamber of Commerce an Oi ce
Date Invoice #
5/1/2016 2570
invoice To
Mike Morris, MLA
Box 2125
Mackenzie, BC V0J 2C0
P.O. No. Terms Project
Description Qty Rate Amount
General membership lunch meeting, [ EGTGTGcNNEGEGEGNG 15.00 15.00
Total $15.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Phone # Fax#
250-997-5459 250-997-6117 Balance Due $15.00

astrstho. (NG




Mackenzie Chamber of Commerce l nvo i ce
Date Invoice #
3/8/2016 2508
Invoice To
Mike Morris, MLA
Box 2125
Mackenzie, BC VOI 2C0
P.O. No. Terms Project
Description Qty Rate Amount
2016 Spring Expo, Booth # 1 135.00 135.00
Total $135.00
Payments/Credits £0.00
Phone # Fax #
250-997-5459 250-997-6117 Balance Due $135.00

astwstio. [N




250-562-3301
150 BRUNSWICK STREET

THE&&ECITIZEN

SUBSCRIPTION INVOICE

STARTS EXPIRES

PRINCE GEORGE, B.C. V2|
GST REG. #

CURRENT SUBSCRIPTION

PAYMENT DUE DATE

Did you know...

as a print subscriber you qualify for a complimentary
subscription to the digital edition?

07/02/2016 06/277/2016

©7/02 /2017

Never be out of touch! simply go to
www.princegeorgecitizen.com

Vacatior stops and delivery susf;ension#will automatically extend your expiry date.

BILLING ADDRESS

acet. 10: [N

CONSTIT PG /NORTH
1023 CENTRAL ST W # 102
PRINCE GEORGE, BC V2N 1V7

** All refunds are subject 1o a $20.C0 Administration fez.

CREDIT CARD PAYMENT

| want to take advantage of this Payment Plan and | authorize you to bill my credit
sard in the amount stated above each month until | instruct you otherwise. If the
subscription rate changes, the monthly rate will change accordingly.

| wish to pay a monthly gratuity to my Independent Sales Contractor of

3 which will automatically be billed to my credit card.

Please bili my: [:] D B A

wmeer L]

Expiry Date MonthDj Yearl:[:l:l:' :]_—_I:D
Signature :

Required for vatidation

NOTE: Delivery does NOT stop automatically on expiry and you
will be responsible for any papers received after the expiry date.

Acct. ID: W
CONSTIT PG RT

1023 CENTRAL ST W # 102
PRINCE GEORGE, BC V2N 1V7

THE#&CITIZEN

150 BRUNSWICK STREET
PRINCE GEORGE, B.C. V2L 2B3

1. Use The Convenient Pre-Authorized Monthly Payment Plan

Subscription Amount $

Total Pa
Bﬁy‘fque [] ]

and sign up TODAY!

Reader Sales & Service
TEL: (250) 562-3301 Fax: (250) 960-2766

MONTHLY DEBIT DETAILS SUBSCRIPTION TERM DETAILS

IMONTH | 3MONTHS | GMONTHS | 1YEAR
RATE 79,00 | 57.00 110.48 216.53
osT 0.95 2.85 5.52 10.83
on | 19.95 | 59.85 116.00 | 227.36

**"Monthly rate only available through auto debit

DIRECT DEBIT FROM CHEQUING ACCOUNT

| want to take advantage of this Payment Plan and | authorize you to
process a payment - in paper, electronic or other form - in the amount
stated above to my chequing account each month until I instruct you
otherwise. If the subscription rate changes, the monthly rate will change
accordingly. | wish to pay a monthly gratuity to my Independent Sales .
Contractor of $ which will automatically be debited to my
chequing account.

Joan Sample

121 Any Sweet
aters

V2L 5K9

qunmawu__‘

0600G0NI357IREOCO03EET10

" Enclosed is my personal bank cheque marked YOID across the front.

Signature :
Required for validation

Term Options DB month

l:lﬁ month

12100000

Independent Sales Contractor gratuity ( if desired) $

Card Account
Number

Expiry Date  Month Year

Signature :
Required for validation



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Bill To:_

MIKE MORRIS-MLA
PRG-MACKENZIE CONSTITUENCY
102-1023 CENTRAL ST W
PRINCE GEORGE BC V2M 3C9

000199

BC Mail Plus .
Tech, Innovat &
PO Box 945
Victoria BC 7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

w—.
<o
o>

<A
=5
©

T

o

<

31-Mar-2016

Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
S
— Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo Invoice # Bil To |l nvoice Date 03/31/2016
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 22 EA 0.81 /EA 17.82 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 3 EA 2.54 /EA 7.62 G
7777000600 Parcels Mailed 1 EA 11.50 /EA 11.50 G
Fuel Surcharge % 3.50 % 0.40
Subtotal 37.34
asT/HsT # I 5.000 % 37.34 1.87
Total (CAD) 39.21

Please make chegueBs pag
. Box

Queen's Printer, P.

able to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:

451 Stn Prov Govt,

Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOQURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN AGCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST

p-psT  psT# PST-1NF-inted: 04/06/2016 11:32:31

nNNNiaa

TONNNANR

PONNN2T72



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

MIKE MORRIS-MLA
PRG-MACKENZIE CONSTITUENCY
102-1023 CENTRAL ST W
PRINCE GEORGE BC V2M 3C9

0

00201

BC Mail Pius

Tech,
PO B

V|Ctona BC
Ph:2 5
Emall

Innovation & Citizens®™ Svcs
0X

9453 Stn Prov Govt
8W V7

5 2 F:250-952-5117
CCT@Victorial .gov.bc.ca

CO

Document Number

Date
30-Apr-2016

umber/2nd Reference No.

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
—
I
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
- shipTo [ nvoce + n—— - oo Dxte 04/30/2016
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 3 EA 0.81 /EA 2.43 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.54 /EA 2.54 G
7777000600  Parcels Mailed 1 EA 11.50 /EA 11.50 G
Fuel Surcharge % 2.50 % 0.29
Subtotal 16.76
csrmer | 5000 % 8,76 064
Total (CAD) 17.60

Please make che 8u
Queen's Printer, P.

es
Bog

%

able to MINISTER OF FINANCE and r%rgit to;

451 Stn Prov Govt,

Victoria, BC ,

W 9v7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NE[' 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST

P . PST

PST# PST-d: 05/05/2016 12:12:20



BC Mail Pi
BRITISH Snnova

_ 1‘;%0% Inn%\é/1r 5téonStéS( g;tize%s‘ tSvcs
' 0X n Prov Gov
COLUMBIA 8W_9

Victoria BC V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoriat.gov.bc.ca

gill To: [ GG

Document Number Date
31-May-2016

mber/2nd Reference No.

000198
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

Ship_ Invoice - gill T »voice Date 05/31/2016

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 35 EA 0.81 /EA 28.35 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 4 EA 2.54 /EA 10.16 G
Subtotal 38.51
GST/HST # _ 5.000 % 38.51 1.93
Total (CAD)

POTENTIAL UPCOMING CAN/ i
FOR STATUS UPDATES SEE: -

Please make che

] 8ues pagable to
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn

A $30 SERVIGE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH [
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUN®

%
e e |

2R 12:n2-47



VHCS
1722 S. GGILVIE ST., PRINCE GEORGE
, CANADA, V2N 1%9

Phone : (855) 472-2219
Fax 1 (25 -
Distributor : 266

Ship

INC -

MIKE MORRIS MLA OFFICE

#2-1023 CENTRAL STREET WEST:

PRINCE GEORGE, COLOMBIE-BRITANNIQUE, CA
VaN W7 2506124194

PRINCE GEORGE

Page : 001
Date 4120
Time :

Bill to:

MIKE HORRIS, MLA OFFICE

#2-1023 CENTRAL STREET WEST

PRINCE GEORGE, COLOMBIE-BRITANNIQUE, CA
V2N 17 2506124194

Cus tomer# Terms : NET 30 Contact :_
Beliv

Product Description CA UN  Price Ext. Reas

S ALES

KCUP: COFFEE - VH BRANDS

40-54717 VH DEC ORIG HOUSE (4x24x9.4G) 0 2 78.00 39.00

40-59717 YH ORIG HOUSE BL M (4x24x9.5G) 0 1 78.00 19.50

80-51717 VH MEXICO FT0 DARK-  (4x24x9G) 0 1 78.00 19.50
04 78.00

TOTAL SALES 0 4 78.00

Date 201604720 Time [N |

 E0L03477 ;
{ MIKE MORRIS, MLA OFFICE |

Irvecice
Hame

Total : &1, 154 Unit : Stn

Frint name J
TOTAL SALES 76.00
TOTAL FUEL SURCHARGE 3.00
SUB- TOTAL 81.00
TOTAL NOT TAXABLE 78.00
.- TOTAL TAXABLE 3.00
s GST 0.15 |
GRAND TOTAL 81.15 w
BVE b et b Yt diaba b tman raraint af anade  Na anade ta he



4 SpeeDee Your Office Experts Ltd.

SINCE 1958
Prince George ¢ Smithers ¢ Terrace » Fort St. John
www.speedee.ca

-

219 First Btrest, Prince Beorpe, BU UEL Y1

B =
INvoIcC
DATE
Oo/03/18

INVOICE #
6471151

Fhone 3&0~2414 Toll Free 1-BU0-RR7-9E33 Fax SES-3i50 Statusifiy Weiter 105 Glsmd - 161
S S
o CHARGE H o [
L custorer: NG INYDICE l
D WMIKE MORRIZ, MLG P WIKE MORRIS, HLA
T PRIMCE GEORGE NORTH T PRINCE GEORGE NORTH
o 1081023 CENTRAL B87: W o I08-1052 CENTREL 8T, W
FRINCE SEORGE BL Ya 3C3 FRINCE GEORDE BOwEr 308
QUANTITY REG. ISC.
TEM # CO. DESCRIPTION ORDER  “B/O  SHIP PRIgE D%C ‘Er) PI\FI{'IEE:FE EX;EPC%ED
#¥¥%¥% INVENTORY FROWM LOCATION ( 1)
B2464 FST CERT HLDR#BLACK 2 c 39.990 P 70.0 % 11.930 £3. 58
FREE DELIVERY RFLEASE ]
TOTAL INVOICE SAVINGE ARE § Sh. OO FOR T, 0%
ORDER ONLINE AT WWW. SCEEDEE. CAQ CALL TO REBISTER! SUB~TOTAL 3.9
GsT ) .
G5 1. 20
- ST 1.68
RECEIVED IN GOOD ORDER X TOTAL oc. ac

TERMS OF PAYMENT: Net 30 days. Interest rate of 2% per month (24% per annum) charged on overdue accounts.
DT - discount type N -netitem C - contractitem S - standard discount applies 1-5 - quantity pricing % - fiyer



SINGE 1958
ince George * Smithers ¢ Terrace * Fort St. John
www.speedee.ca

| First Street, Prince Beorge, BG V2L 21
ne S6P-24ih Tgll Free 1-B00-667-9R33 Fax 562-9159

Speenee Your Office Experts Ltd.

= ]
invoice
DATE INVOICE #
05/02/16 647112-0

Btatus (A} Writer 103 Sloe# 161

s
f_’ CHARGE 'I* ro PEOZ
L CUSTOMERS e INVOICE ,
MIKE MORRIS, MLA MIKE MORRIS, MLA
T PRINCE GEDRBE NORTH T PRINCE BEORBE NORTH
o 102-1023 CENTRAL ST. W o 102-1023 CENTRAL ST. W
DRINCE GEORGE BCUBM 20 FRINCE GEDRGE BCVEM 309
REG. DISC. D NET EXTENDED
EM# CO. DESCRIPTION ORDER B/O SHIP PRICE % T PRICE PRICE
464 FST CERT HLDR*BLACK 1 1 39.990 PK 70.0 %  11.990 11.99
B11EA ESS COVER, RPT,LTR, 3FSTR, RD 3 \ 3 3.890 EA 49.0 % 1.985 5. 96
BOE OXF CVR,RET,CLR CVR,FOLY BK 2 2 6.530 EA 71.3 ¥ 1. 890 3.78

ITAL INVOICE SAVINGS ARE #
IDER ONLINE AT WWW.

ECEIVED IN Goob orpER X

IRMS OF PAYMENT: Net 30 days. |
T - discount type N -netitem G-

43.11 FOR &6.5%

SUB-TOTAL 21,73
oo 09
1

PET
TOTAL

ng % - flyer



S[Jeenee Your Office Expérts Ltd.

SINCE 19858
'rince George ¢ Smithers ¢ Terrace * Fort St. John
www.speedee.ca

219 Firet Street, Prince George, BC V2L 2Y1
Phone S62-2414 Toll Free 1-B00-6R7-9633 Fan 5RE~9159

= =
invoice
DATE INVOIGE #
05/12/16  &33035-0

Status (A} Writer 171 Slsed 161 -

s s
0 CHARGE H o ro JE FGO3
L custorery (D INVOICE I
D  MIKE MORRIS, MLA P MIKE MORRIS, MLA
FRINCE BEORGE NORTH PRINCE GEORGE NORTH
T  102~-1023 CENTRAL ST. W T 102-1023 CENTROL ST. W
O  PRINCE GEORGE BC VEM 309 O PRINCE GEORGE BOVEM 309
QUANTITY REG. DISC. D NET EXTENDED
EM # CO. DESCRIFTION ORDER  BO  SHIP PRICE % T - PRICE PRICE
who called : [ NG_cNG
40001 DFE FIG PAD*DP BRND*RLD*LTR 1 1 32,890 PK 70.0 % 9, 690 9.69
FREE DELIVERY
THANK YOU
HAVE A WONDERFUL DAY!
CHECKED
TOTAL INVDICE SAVINGS ARE ¢ 28,60 FOR 70.0%

ORDER ONLINE AT WWW.SPEEDEE.CA  CALL TO REGIBTER!

ECEIVED INGOOD ORDER X

SUB-TOTAL 3. 69
= [ cer 49

ERMS OF PAYMENT: Net 30 days. Interest rate of 2% per month (24% per annum) charged on overdue accounts.
T - discounttype N-netitem G -contractitem S - standard discount applies 1-5 - quantity pricing % - fiyer

PST :
TOTAL



i )

. %% Pyrchase

s REAL CANADIAN ﬁ

REAL CANADIAN SUPERSTORE

2155 FERRY AUVE.PH: 252 -960-1327

y Big on Frash, Loy on Price
alc

e
Cardn ************xﬁllllr

Nix/¥gtch
(107017715587 TWIN PEPPMNT TEA HRJ

(07017715263 TWIN LEM & GING HRJ

(107017715262 TWIN CAMOMILE HRJ
$3.48 Int 6, $3.96 ea
3§ §3.48 o3 10.44
Z1-GROCERY
06840044377  ORANG PEKOE TEA HRJ 3.29
47-HOME
g PLASTIC BAGS gpRa  0.05
SUBTOTAL 153.78
G<BST 5% 0,05 @ 5.000% 0.00
P=PST 7% 0.05 @ 7.000% 8
TOTAL

GLOBAL PAYHENTS HERCHANT # 4375382
Stuipgrstare

2155 Farry Rvenue
Prunca George BC
g{ﬂ 01562 EEEH Zg1554128
RETRIN THIS cnPY FOR YOUR gEDURDs

roxinity
CARD # sevrxwrss P x*}**
HastarCard .

8 AUTH # RESP 001
001061005  085108. IS0 0O
A0000000041010
gaa0  TUR 8000006000

E AHOUR
17/2016ﬁh$ ”za.va

Hag Signature Regquired

L3 —‘{3&327

EF
g5
J{IH
&1
il
b/

.............................................

CRERIT TN

PC Plug
1psing Balance

You cou]y have earnad 130
PC points hxth PEeS1dant 5 Chojes
Fingneia) HesterCard n€p1y Today
Visit pofinancial.ca

m**#********m*x***m#%
X 08t

Thank suu E Ng !qain |
mﬁvanpg RO

{
e LR
T0 COLLECT POINTSI
**REDEE91HERE FOR FREE GROCERIES®%

kkokk

FEET LS FETSTETPILLLL 2

TELL US HOY YE DID TODAY!
HONTHLY EHqNEES T0 UIH $5000
UISIT i STUREUPINIDN CA
R CALL 1-877-2 4 23 22
SEE CUSTUHER SERVICE DESK F

OR b
CONTEST RULES OR UGH. STUREUPINIUN Cﬂ

CODE:
REREE et £33

13,78

19700

PRINCE GEORGE 158

2555 RANGE ROAD

PRINCE EORGE BC
2N

580517 KS TOWELw*

202501 POST-ITS

S
s {
®aeun (

éééé’é’éﬁ%éﬁ%
AUTHE: ROSTEE =~
IEVE?CE# 28688

O o

—f wsw D

o “OG—l
Mvpidsl

158
E_ROA
Ia Hg OREE BC VaN-4Gd
UR%HHggra ASTERCARD
i o
01 AP OVED - THANK YOU 027
AMOLNT: $39.18

NO SIGNATURE TRHNSHCTION
0158 008 0000000025 0122

_.........._._._.._._...-._....-_...._.-..-.......-.........__.4..-—.~..—

=

recard.
%¥% CARDHOLDER COPY ¥

CHANBE

.00
TOTAL N MS SOLD = 2
: REGH B
A TAh 58 08 0122 25
esT +/

#% THANK YOU - COME AGRIN ¥¥

g..‘ . Y REY Yy ey

. THE SALVATTON ARHY STOR
. ASPEN PLAZA 250-596-741
Open Hon-Sat 9:30am-Gen

| 05/10/2016
00000748654

*"'ffﬁf‘]:nr"\-r«"“’?"’_"""‘ Te—
'

HOME DECOR 13 $6.

- ~50. 00;
1/2PRICE 133
HDSE-ST $3.1
TAK3 $0.
TTEMS '1Q

THE SALVATION ARMY STORE
ASPEN PLAZA 250-596-7475
Open Mon-Sat 9:30am-Gpm

05/10/2016 06

00000148654

HOME DECOR 13 $6. 00
~50. 00%

1/2PRICE r3~3.00

MDSE-ST $3.00

TAK3 $0. 21

TTEHS

*%¢T0TAL

CASH

CHANGE

EXCHANGE ONLY in 7 days
oh Regular Priced Items
GOD BLESS!



save-on-foade #°47

Sprucelanc
B,C. OWNED AND DFERATED

Visit wwwmoom
G.S.T ‘

Stash Tea

Card 2/$6.00 Save
STASH TEA

fard 2/66.00 Save

Sub Total
Card $$ pts

BALANCE DUE

Cash
CHANGE

*EY
Your Savings Today! $2.38

i o A ki i 4k R B ek Cht Mk Baf e A2y b 1D B b Rt ot et e ke

Opening Balance
Points Earned

ot g e

Hore Rewards Total Points

et A At L s O n o kA S A8 ke A e Y b b s B e e 4 e i e e it

How was your visit today?
Tell us at www.saveonfoods.com/survey

and enter to win a $1000

Save On Fpods gift card

100% MONEY BACK ZUARANTEE
if returned within 14 days of
purchase with original receipt
(some restrictions apply)

CASHIER NAME:‘
cot27 4784 10Har2016

800367  R0O02

save-on-foods #9367
Spruceland
B.C. OWNED AND OPERATED

Visit www, com
G.S.T




SHOPPERS

DRUG MART .

-PHARMA LTD 0210

693 CENTRAL ST ,PRINCE GEORGE,BC,V2M 3C6
250-562-2311

0210 1011 241305 700007 3

SALE

DURACELL BATTERY B 6.49
SUBTOTAL: 6.49
5.0%GST: 0.32

7.0%PST: 052

T G

CASH: 7.30
CHANGE DUE: 0.04
ROUNDED CHANGE : 0.05

KAXKKERERRKKIAKEERERKKKKEELLKHKKEREKCKEKEAAK
WITH A SHOPPERS OPTIMUM CARD
YOU COULD HAVE EARNED THESE POINTS: 60

Sign up for exclusive email offers

today at shoppersdrugmart.ca/email.
x*x*x74***wwx*xw**w**x*wxwxxxx*xngw*xx*w***

\,

Retain Receipt for return within 30 days.
Visit shoppersdrugmart.ca for exclusions,

Discover the Best in

d Beauty
Mar 29, 2016W




COSTCO

E==—WHOLESALE

PRINCE GEORGE 158

2555 RANGE ROAD
PRINS%NGEORGE BC

18.99 GP
5.00-GP

FHHNK
HNHRK

TOTAL
MasterCard

e i1 I

AUTHE: ROTT93, 04/04/16 (NN
Involce#: 18834

COSTCO # 158

2558 RANGE ROAD

PRINCE GEQRGE BC V2N-4G8

PURCHASE - MASTERCARD

asterCar
00000000
000008?0

O

d
3
APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
AMOUNT: $15.67

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
0158 007 0000000143 0093

et et okt v ok o St A R b D i b A B o ot P ik e e St B b 2t

IMPORTANT - retain this coey for dour
record.

s CARDHOLDER COPY wx

CHANGE .00
TOTAL DISCOUNT(S) 5.00
TOTAL_NUM ITENS SOLD = 1
CASHIER: REGY 7
o016/04 158 07 0093 143
GST=ﬂIIIIIIIII

#% THANK YOU - COME AGAIN ¥x




Statement as of
05/31/16

lliiiiiiiiiillll
Account Name
MIKE MORRIS, MLA

Page 1 of 1

SPEEDGG Statement as of 05/31/16

NORTHERN BC's OFFICE EXPERTS Account Number
SINCF 1958

Remit Payment to:
Phone Number

219 - 1ST AVENUE Toll Free: (800) 667-9633 250-612-4194
PRINCE GEORGE, BC V2L 2Y1 Direct: (250) 562-2414
Fax: (250) 562-9159

www . speedee.ca

MIXKE MORRIS, MLA

PRINCE GEORGE NORTH

102-1023 CENTRAL ST. W

PRINCE GEORGE BC v2M 3C9

oHgtErown

. Page 1 of 1

657345-0 2.51

657345~-0 05/19/16 | INVOICE

SIGN UP FOR SPEEDEE ONLINE!! WWW.SPEEDEE.CA
CURRENT ACCOUNTS: INVOICES ARE DUE AND PAYABLE

Please Return this
Stub with Payment.

ISR ooy S USRS EPSEESEPPES PR PP ERE TR PEEEE SIS EE S SE S EEE




%

Chrysalid Tech & Print

Chrysalid Tock 106-403 Mackenzie Blvd. I -
2\, PO Box 2622 nvoice
Mackenzie, BC
VOJ 2C0 Date Invoice #
51512016 9174
Invoice To
Mike Morris, MLA
P.O. No.
Description Hrs/Qty Rate Amount
Canon 251 - Yellow 1 13.99 13.99
Canon 251 - Black 1 20.46 20.46
Canon 250 Black 1 17.99 17.99
Canon 251 - CYAN 1 17.60 17.60
Canon 251 - Magenta 1 13.99 13.99
GST on sales 5.00% 4,20
PST (BC) on sales 7.00% 5.88
We will gladly give a credit/exchange for any items that are defective - within 30 days - with
receipt.Non-defective items returned will be charged a 10% restocking fee No returns on Open Subtotal $84.03
Games or Printer Cartridges. )
astHsTNe. |G
$94.11
Phone # Fax# E-mail Total
250.997.4338 250.997.4368 office@chrysalid.ca
Balance Due $94.11




COSTCO

_
——WHOLESALE

PRINCE GEORGE 158

2655 RANGE ROAD
PRINCE GEORGE BC
VeN-4 :

MEMBER

566530 KEURIG K560
ECO FEE ESA

A

179.99 GP
.70 GP

SUBTOT
w6k (GG
wxnx (PIPST

TOTAL |
VF MasterCard - 202,37

L
o4
T4

R CEd: CEoS789-001001983

AOTHE: RO3931 05/

Involce¥: 09757 ‘ H
COSTCO # 158

5555 RANGE ROAD

BRINCE GEGRGE BC V2N-4G8

MASTERCARD

IMPORTANT - retaln this copy for gour
record.

w%#% CARDHOLDER COPY
CHANGE .00

OTAL NU MS SOLD = 1
CASHIER: REGH T
i6/0 156 07 0136 116

cs7

*% THANK YOU - COME AGRIN ¥*




N

I Room # [nvoice # 65793

3963 RIVERSIDE Arrive 05/06/16 Depart 05/07/16

PRINCE GEORGE, BRITISH COLUMBIA
VZK YZ2
MINISTRY OF SMALL BUSINESS

Date Clerk Department Description Reference Amount
05/06/16 2~Accommodat 119.00
05/06/16 3~Room Tax On Accommodation 9.52
05/07/16 | 92~Visa -134.47

GST On Accommodatio 5.95

Tax Reg.




Your TELUS Moollity Bill

April 11, 2016

~Z TELUS"

Balance forward from your last bill .......ccovverieninenininneinnns .. $0.00
This reflects payments of $113.12

New charges

Mobile services $34.00
GST /HST $4.70
PST $6.58
Total NeW Chardes ....vvevervoreenrecinnens ORI $105.28

TOLAl AUE crerreiirressrneneereersssnnesessssssexensnensesneeeeeenns $105.28

Can we help'? 1WEHELeJéO us aft:
Visit our self-serve website at: PO Box 8950
www.telus.com/support Stn Terminal
Dial *611 from your handset Vancsuver BC
Call toll-free 1-866-558-2273 V6B 383

cstnsTE - Us s @ trade name of TELUS Communications Company

For payment options, see page 2.

’ PAGE 1 of 4

Your account number Bill date

B |

Total if received by May 08, 2016
$105.28

I
1023 WEST CENTRAL UNIT 102
PRINCE GEORGE BC V2M 3C9

Payable on receipt

Amoun; you'r/egaying
s /05




Your TELUS Mobility Blll %/T ELUS"

May 11, 2016

Balance forward from your 1ast Bill ......ecveeovvee i, ... $0.00
This reflects payments of $105.28

New charges

Mobile senvices $85.50
GST/HST $4.28
PST $5.99
Total NeW CargaS ...iciveiievieee et ST $95.77

TOTAl AUE i cceeieseesrrerseseeerererersesenerennreesssssneeseennene DOD.77

Wiite to us at:
Can we help? THLUS
Visit our self-serve website at: PO Box 8950
’(e}us.com/support Stn Terminal
Dial *611 from your handset Vancouver, BG
Call toll-free 1-866-558-2273 VBB 383

GSTIHST#_ TELUS js a trade name of TELUS Communications Company
PAGE 1 of 6

For payment options, see page 2.

% T E L U s ® Your account number Bill date Total if received by Jun 06, 2016

May 11, 2016 $95.77

= Payable on receipt
. Prmingihis
- ofthe bill vl nol provide.
_ lhequality required for.
processngata financial.
| inslitution.Pleasetry = Amount you're paying
- payingoniineorhy.

DR - ("
s s 956,77

- L‘impressidndelafactme’ ';
-~ enformat PDE ne sra pas
g e, e

| dueguifpandani 1023 WEST CENTRAL UNIT 102

sigosgm'xe,—ff PRINCE GEORGE BC V2M 3C9

~ oupartelephona Afaide - -
' da -




June 11, 2016

Your TELUS Mobllity Bil

~Z TELUS"

Balance forward from your 1ast Dill ....cvvee v $0.00
This refiects payments of $95.77

New charges

Mobile services $97.00

GST/HST $4.85

PST $6.79
Total NBW ChAITES .vviviriierie e se e seesean e siesanssssrnersesrenees $108.64
Total due....cveereeerreens e cerr e $108.64

GST/HST# _ TELUS is a trade name of TELUS Communications Company

n Wirite to us at:
Can we help? TELUS
Visit our self-serve website at: PO Box 8950
telus.com/support Stn Terminal
Dial *611 from your handset Vancgu\,er BG
Call toll-free 1-866-558-2273 VBB 3B3 |

PAGE 1 of 6

For payment options, see page 2.

%T E L U s® Your account number

Bill date
Jun 11, 2016

Total if received by Jul 06, 2016
$108.64

_ Printingihis pdf version -
_at the biitwill nol provide
Lhe quality required for
processing ata financi
institlian. Plesse iy,
“payingodlineorby
. lelephonausingyour.
_creditcad.

1023 WEST CENTRAL UNIT 102
PRINCE GEORGE BC V2M 3C9

Payable on receipt

Amount you're paying

s )08 6F
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\ save-an-foods #967
Spruceland
§.C. OWNED AND OPERATED

Visit ww .ﬁiiiiods ,COM
G.5.T

Dairyland Creaiio
PButter Cookies

suh Total
Card $% pis

BALANCE DUE

RoJunding
Cash
CHANGE

More Resards Car

Opening Balance
Points Farned

More Rewards Total Points

Tell us at www.S #onfoods .com/survey
and enter to win a $1000
Save On Foods gift card

100% MONEY BACK GUARANTEE
if returned within 14 days of
pJarchase with original receipt
(some restrictions apply)

CASHIER NAME:
0o107 - #433 31Mar2016

SOOSBT’///BB 1

e





